
COUNCIL RESEARCH DIVISION 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

August 23, 2011 
 
TO:   Councilmember-At-Large Jacquelyn Brechtel Clarkson, Co-Chair,   

      Criminal Justice Committee 
      Councilmember Susan Guidry, Co-Chair, Criminal Justice Committee 

   Councilmember Jon Johnson, District “E”   
Councilmember Stacy Head, Alternate 

FROM: Nathan Carter, Analyst 
   
SUBJECT: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 Criminal Justice Committee Meeting  

The Criminal Justice Committee will hold a meeting on Wednesday, August 24, 2011 at 2:00 p.m. in the 
City Council Chambers.  The agenda is as follows: 

I. Presentation on the design and construction plans and timelines for the new Youth 
Study Center 

 
James Carter                                                                                        Crime Commissioner 
Cedric Grant       Deputy Mayor of Facilities, Infrastructure &  Community Development 
Seung Hong                                                             Director, Human Services Department 

 
II. Presentation on the design and construction plans and timelines for the new forensic 

center 
 

James Carter                                                                                        Crime Commissioner 
Cedric Grant        Deputy Mayor of Facilities, Infrastructure &  Community Development 
Dr. Frank Minyard                                                                                                    Coroner 

 
III. Other matters 

cc: All Councilmembers The Estopinal Group
Deborah Langhoff Kenny Chenier
Summer Johnston Peggy Lewis
Lydia Glapion Days Evelyn Pugh
Anita Simmons jljones@cityofno.com


